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Soehie King

From: john mccartney

Sent: 18 January 2015 21:12
To: LDF

Subject: Kellington PC response
Q52

The gap between Kellington and the neighbouring village of Eggborough should be maintained to
protect the individual identity of both communities.

The green space that has been given the designation KELLINGTON/003 should be protected to be
maintain the rural nature of the village.

St Edmunds Parish Church stands in 'splendid isolation' apart from the village. This historically
church can be seen from various viewpoints, both within Kellington, and the surrounding
communities and roads. There should be no development that impinges on the views of St
Edmunds Church. As a 'heritage asset' Q29 The views of St Edmunds Church should be included
in any Local list of Heritage assets.

Table 6
Plan Selby should specifically RULE OUT all burning of waste for energy and large scale industrial
wind farms.

John McCartney Chair
on behalf of Kellington Parish Council

john mccartney



